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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 5:04 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Kim Furness 

 

Email: 

kfurness65@att.net 

 

Home Address 

2130 N North St 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

 

 

Home Phone 

309-868-5835 

 

Business Phone 

309-494-8109 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 * Home Phone * Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Housing Authority 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Peoria City Employees Credit Union Board of Directors, Vice President 

 

AFSCME Local 3464, Treasurer 

 

Save Our Sisters (S.O.S.), board member 

 

Single Parents United (SPU), Communications Director 
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Illinois Federation of Business Women (IFBW), Peoria chapter, Secretary 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

I am a Programmer/Analyst in the Information Systems Department for the City of Peoria. I have been employed by the 

City for almost 19 years. Prior to that I worked as a Unix System Administrator for Peterson Worldwide, an environmental 

consulting company in Chicago. I was also a Computer Operations Supervisor at Goldman Sachs in Chicago. 

 

Educational Background 

AAS in Computer Information Processing from Southern Illinois University at Carbondale 

 

Currently studying Business 

Administration with a focus on Labor Management at Eastern Gateway Community College, Steubenville, OH 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I would like to be considered for the PHA commission in order to learn more about the challenges it faces. I 

would hope to contribute to decisions that improve the services to residents that need it and improve business processes 

for those that administer these services. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 66.94.211.82 (66.94.211.82) 

Date/Time: July 18, 2019 5:03 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/64.0.3282.140 

Safari/537.36 Edge/17.17134 

 

 


